New Bell for Smith

A new bell, the gift of Very
Rev. aml Mrs, Charles 1],
Harris, Rv, mntt(m 111, for-
merly ef Highland Park, has
been installed ln the fower ol
College  Itall, Smith College,
Joining the other 22 bells of
the Dorothea Carlila Chime.

Dr. Harris, formerly rector
ol Trinity Church, Highland
Park, is now president and
dean of Seabury - Western
Thoological  Seminary in
Eyvanston.

He and Mrs, Harris gave
the bell to the college In
memory of Mrs. Harris’ sis-
ter, Dorothea Carlile, who
wyx a member of the class of
1922, and In whose memory
the other bells were pre-
senfed by the Iate Mr, and
Mrs, Wilson Carlile, her par-
ents, DMrs. Carlile was a
Smith graduate, class of 1898,
Mr., and Mrs. Harris' daugh.
tor, Diana, was graduated
from Smith In 1936,

Dean and Murs. Harris also
recently estahlished a prize
fund to atimulate the appre-
clation of carillon music at
Smith snd to encourage en-
Iargement of the repertory of
the Dorothea Carlile Carillom



